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As per Insurance Act, 2049 License given to do Life Insurance Business)
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LIFE INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM
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Proposal No. Branch
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Agent's Name
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Code No. Date:

Telephone No.

E-mail Address
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(Please write answers clearly. Kindly give your answers in words. Strokes of the pen or dots or dashes will not be accepted as replies.)

1. Full name of Life Assured

Father's Name

fry . g/ &R

Sex : Male / Female

Nationality of the Life Assured and Proposer

2 Full name of Proposer

3. | yEmEESr U T (TAEE i)

3. Full address of Proposer for correspondence
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4, Present Occupation of Proposer

fory : g/ &R

Sex : Male / Female

Nationality of Proposer

Relationship between Proposer and Life Assured
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5. Date of Birth of Life Assured Details of Age Proof of Life Assured Amount Deposited Date
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Age of Life Assured
Sum Assured Insurance Plan No. Term
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6. Full name and address of Appointee appointed by Proposer, Age and Relationship Mode of Payment
DAEvSIIS aits / sndaiis / dwifas
Yearly / Half-yearly / Quaterly
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Please cut which is not necessary.
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T Do you need Premium Waiver Benefit ?
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If yes fill up Form No. 101.
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Declaration by the Proposer

by whom this proposal of life insurance is proposed of ..

hereby declare that | have read and understood all the aforementioned questions properly and given the answers are tme in every partnculars and that I have
not withheld or concealed any information to the Insurer. This proposal and declaration shall be the contract between me and Life Insurance Corporation
(Nepal) Ltd. and if any untrue averment be contained therein, the said contract shall be absolutely null and void. | also hereby declare that health condition
of Life assured is normal.
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Place
Signature of Witness
Name of Witness
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Address of Witness Signature or thumb impression of Proposer
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Agent's Confidential Report / Moral Hazard Report
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Name of Proposer . Age Sum Proposed
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Name of Life Assured Age Occupation and nature of job of Proposer
9./1. ®.  qUR FTEEFARE Fedad ramg ?
a. When did you know the Proposer ?
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b. Are you related to the Proposer ? If yes, give details.
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Please state yearly income of proposer. Employment or Business or Other sources.
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What proof of income is verified by you inrespect of income stated above ?
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Are you personally satisfied with the financial standing of the proposer
and justify the current proposal ?
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What is the general condition of health of the life proposed ?
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Does he/she have any physical deformity, impaired sight or hearing, physical
impairment or mental retardation ?
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Have you explained fully the terms and conditions of the plan to the
proposer/insured ?
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| hereby declare that the foregoing statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.
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Place Date : Year Month Date
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Agent's Signature
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For Official Purpose

frota:

Decision:

Sign. & Designation Date:



